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UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
DI STRI CT OF NEW JERSEY
UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA : Oim 02CR120

Hon. Katharine S. Hayden
V. 5 Title 18, United States Code,
:  Sections 371, 1341 and 2.

CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER
a/ k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS

| NDI CTMVENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting in Newark, charges:
COUNT 1
(Conspiracy to Commt Ml and Wre Fraud)
BACKGROUND

THE DEFENDANTS

1. At all tinmes relevant to this Indictnent:
a. Defendant CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip
Hof f ecker,” was a resident of Ponpano Beach, Florida.
b. Defendant CHARLES EDWARD MYERS was a resi dent
of Ft. Lauderdale, Florida and Nassau, Bahanas.

CORPORATE ENTI TI ES

c. Amtex Investnment Services Limted, Inc.
("Am tex") was a Baham an corporation with offices in Nassau,
Bahanas purportedly engaged in the business of selling physical

commpdities on a financed basi s. Def endant CHARLES PAUL



HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” was one of the benefici al
owners of Amitex and exercised control over the corporation.
Def endant CHARLES EDWARD MYERS hel d t he position of vice-
presi dent at Amtex.

d. dobal Investnent Services, Inc. (“dobal”) was
a donestic corporation with offices in Atlanta, Ceorgi a engaged
in the business of telemarketing investnents to individual
custoners. Defendant CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip
Hof f ecker,” exercised control over the corporation.

THE LEVERAGED PHYSI CAL COMMODI TY | NVESTMENT PROGRAM

e. Gdobal offered to individuals investnments in
precious netals, heating oil and other comvpdities through
Am tex’ Leveraged Physical Commodity | nvestnent Program
(“LPCIP"). Under this program Amtex and G obal represented to
G obal’s clients that they purchased actual physical commodities
and stored these commodities on behalf of Gobal’s clients in
insured storage facilities |located outside of the United States
i n exchange for a nonthly storage fee.

f. Also as part of the LPCIP, Amtex | oaned noney
to Gobal's clients to permt the clients to, finance or
| everage their commodity investnments. According to the account
agreenments signed by Gobal's clients, Amtex financed up to 80
percent of a client's investnent at an annual interest rate of
approximately 12 percent. The account agreenments represented
t hat these | oans were secured by the commodities purportedly

pur chased.



g. Wth respect to cormmodities purportedly
purchased by investors under the LPCI P, G obal received a
conmmi ssion of 15 percent of the full purchase price of the
commodity, including the amount financed by Amtex. @ obal
subtracted the conmm ssions fromthe clients' initial paynents for
their commodities before it forwarded the clients' funds to
Ami t ex.

h. Pursuant to the account agreenments signed by
G obal’s clients, in the event that the anbunt of a client's
equity in a commodity held at Amtex fell below a certain
percentage of the commodity's current market value, the client
was required to either liquidate the investnent at a | oss or
forward additional funds to Amtex, through d obal.

THE VI CTI M

j. HD., aresident of G oucester County, New
Jersey was a client of Amtex and G obal .

THE UNDERCOVER | NVESTI GATI ON

2. Fromin or about 1996 to in or about 1998, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and the United States Postal
| nspection Service operated a nati onw de undercover operation
into the investnment telemarketing industry. During the course of
the investigation, federal agents utilized an undercover business
known as Interactive Technol ogi es and/ or Comodity I nvestors
Corporation. Inc. [hereinafter collectively as "CIC'], located in
East Brunsw ck, New Jersey. CIC was established to infiltrate

the industry to identify fraudul ent investnent sales practices.
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"Peter Sanders,"” an identity created as part of the undercover
operation, was used by | aw enforcenent to purchase investnents,
i ncluding commodities from Am tex.

THE CONSPI RACY

3. Fromat least as early as in or about 1996 to in or
about March 1998, in the District of New Jersey, and el sewhere,
def endant s

CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a "Chip Hoffecker," and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS

did knowingly and willfully conspire and agree with each ot her
and with others to commt offenses against the United States,
that is to devise a schene and artifice to defraud investors in
the Amtex’ LPCIP and to obtain noney fromthe investors by neans
of material false and fraudul ent pretenses, representations, and
prom ses, and for the purpose of executing that schene and
artifice, caused to be placed in a post office and authorized
depository for mail matter, matters and things to be sent and
delivered by the Postal Service and caused to be deposited
matters and things to be sent and delivered by private and
commercial interstate carriers, and caused to be transmtted by
means of interstate and foreign wire comunications, witings,
signs, signals and sounds, contrary to Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 1341 and 1343.

GOAL OF THE CONSPI RACY

4. The principal goal of the conspiracy was to defraud

investors of mllions of dollars by making material false and



fraudul ent statenments and representations and by failing to

di sclose material facts regarding the investnents offered by
Am tex, including, anong other things, that Amtex: (a) did not
pur chase the agreed upon commodities; and (b) charged the
investors interest for |oans that were never made.

THE MEANS AND METHODS OF THE CONSPI RACY

5. It was part of the conspiracy that defendants
CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” and CHARLES
EDWARD MYERS i ntentionally concealed and failed to disclose to
investors in the LPCIP that, as a result of a |lawsuit brought by
t he Federal Trade Conmi ssion in 1991, defendant CHARLES PAUL
HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chi p Hof fecker,” was permanently prohibited
fromselling, or offering to sell, precious netal on a financed
basis. As a result of this prohibition, beginning at |east as
early as 1996, defendants CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip
Hof f ecker,” and CHARLES EDWARD MYERS and their co-conspirators
(“the conspirators”), operated Amtex outside the United States
and clainmed that they did not engage in transactions involving
commodity futures or options in order to avoid regul ation by the
U S. Comodity Futures Tradi ng Conm ssion and other U. S.
regul atory authorities.

6. It was part of the conspiracy that defendants
CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” and CHARLES
EDWARD MYERS sol d and offered to sell comrodities using
tel emarketing sal esroons in the United States.

7. 1t was further part of the conspiracy that



def endants CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS sought to enlist and enlisted additional
tel emarketing sal esroons, including CIC in East Brunsw ck, New
Jersey, to sell Amtex’ LPCP

8. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
sal espersons contacted the investors by tel ephone and sent the
investors materials that falsely and fraudul ently described the
nature and terns of the Amtex investnent, including falsely
stating the commodities woul d be purchased and funds woul d be
lent to the investor to finance the purchase.

9. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
sal espersons directed investors to send the initial paynent to
t he sal esroom These funds were then deposited into banks
outside the United States.

10. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
investors were required to execute | oan agreenents for the
| everaged, or financed, portion of their investnents.

11. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
def endants CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS failed to purchase the commodities on behal f
of the LPCIP investors and charged the investors interest on
| oans purportedly made to finance such purchases. These interest
charges were satisfied by drawing off a portion of the investors’
equity interest in their investnent.

12. It was further part of the conspiracy that
def endants CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS and ot her conspirators caused nonthly
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account statenents to be sent to investors, which fraudulently
purported to reflect that actual physical commopdities had been
pur chased and were being held on investors’ behal f.

Overt Acts

13. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to acconplish
its unl awmful objects, defendants CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a
“Chi p Hof fecker," and CHARLES EDWARD MYERS and their co-
conspirators commtted and caused to be commtted the follow ng
overt acts in the District of New Jersey, and el sewhere:
HD.

c. On or about June 4, 1997, dobal sent H D via
the U S. mail a brochure for the Amtex investnment containing the
fal se and fraudul ent representations that Amtex used investors’
funds to purchase the agreed upon commodities and | ent additional
funds to the investors to | everage their investnents.

d. On or about June 23, 1997, d obal sent H. D
via the U S. mil a statenent purporting to confirma down
paynment of approxi mately $2,210 and the purchase of approximtely
$11, 050 of unl eaded gas.

e. On or about August 31, 1997, Amtex sent H. D
via the U S. mail an account statenment purporting to show that
t he account had a market val ue of approxi mately $53,700 and a
| oan bal ance of approxi mately $43, 656.

f. On or about March 4, 1998, Amtex sent H D via
Federal Express a letter containing a bank draft for
approxi mately $4, 039, which represented the renaini ng bal ance of

the funds in the account.



g. On or about February 24, 1997, defendant
CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker,” traveled from
Fort Lauderdale, Florida to East Brunsw ck, New Jersey for the
pur pose of recruiting the operators of CICto sell the Amtex
i nvest nent .

h. On or about February 24, 1997, a Federal
Express package containing Anmitex offering materials with fal se
representations and nmaterial om ssions was sent by dobal in
Atlanta, Georgia to CICin East Brunsw ck, New Jersey.

i. On or about February 27, 1997, a Federal
Express package contai ning additional Amtex offering materials
was sent by Amtex from Nassau, Bahamas to CIC in East Brunsw ck,
New Jer sey.

j. On or about March 19, 1997, a facsimle
transm ssion was received at CIC in East Brunsw ck, New Jersey
fromAmtex in the Bahamas. The fax was entitled "MASTER ACCOUNT
FOR COMMODI TY | NVESTORS CORP." and showed the openi ng account
bal ance for the account of "Peter Sanders" as of March 18, 1997.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 371.



COUNT 2-4
(Mai | Fraud)

1. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1, 2 and 5
through 13 of Count 1 of this Indictnment are hereby reall eged and
i ncorporated as though set forth in full herein.

2. Fromat least as early as in or about 1996 to in or
about March 1998, in the District of New Jersey and el sewhere,
def endant s

CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker” and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS

did knowingly and willfully devise and intend to devise a schene
and artifice to defraud investors in the Amtex LPCIP and to
obtain noney fromthose investors by neans of material fal se and
fraudul ent pretenses, representations and prom ses, which schene
and artifice was in substance as set forth in paragraphs 1 and 5
t hrough 10 of Count 1 of this Indictnent.

3. On or about the dates set forth below, in the
District of New Jersey and el sewhere, defendants

CHARLES PAUL HOFFECKER, a/k/a “Chip Hoffecker” and
CHARLES EDWARD MYERS

for the purpose of executing the schene and artifice and
attenpting to do so, did knowingly and willfully cause to be

pl aced in a post office and authorized depository for mail matter
the following matters and things to be sent and delivered by the
Postal Service, and cause to be deposited matters and things to
be sent and delivered by a private and comercial interstate

carrier:

COUNT DATE | TEM



June 23,

1997

August 31, 1997

March 4,

1998

A confirmation statement sent from
Gobal to H D in New Jersey via
the U S. mail docunenting a down
paynment of approximately $2,210
and the purchase of approxi mately
$11, 050 of unl eaded gas.

An account statenent sent from
Amitex to H D in New Jersey via
the U S mail stating that HD.'s
account had a market val ue of
approxi mately $53,700 and a | oan
bal ance of approxi mately $43, 656.

A letter sent fromAmtex to H D
in New Jersey via Federal Express,
contai ning a bank draft for
approxi mately $4, 039 t hat
represented the bal ance of the
funds in the account.
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1341 and 2.
A TRUE BI LL:

FOREPERSON

CHRI STOPHER J. CHRI STI E
United States Attorney



